Regular Council Meeting MONDAY, October 4, 2021 6:30 p.m. – Caucus/ Meeting to immediately follow REMOTE ZOOM **COVID-19 procedures in effect** Live via Facebook@http//Facebook.com/lackawannany

Meeting called to order/Pledge of Allegiance. NB: Meeting being recorded.

Roll Call:	Council:	Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano
	Dept. Heads:	Law, Comptroller, Recreation, Public Safety, Development,
		Public Works, Public Information

Approval of Minutes: of the regular meeting of September 27, 2021.

Moved by Marrano seconded by Surdyke to adopt minutes of September 27, 2021 as written. Yeas: Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano Carried 5-0

Departmental Reports:

1. <u>City Comptroller</u> - A/P Check Listing #8, dated September 27, 2021.

Moved by Marrano seconded by Moretti to receive and file Departmental Report #1. Yeas: Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano Carried 5-0

Communications from Citizens:

Requests Approval for use of Veteran's Stadium for a Christian Event.

2. To: Lackawanna City Hall 714 Ridge Road Lackawanna, NY 14218

Dear Council Members of Lackawanna, NY:

Receive a cordial greeting from Pastors Franciso Alvarez and Jennifer Gonzalez, Official Board, Leaders and Members of our church.

Through this letter we would like to request the use of the facility of "Lackawanna Veterans Stadium-Foursquare"; for a Christian event; dates of August 26th and 27th, 2022. We consider this facility will accommodate the amount of people expected for this event, expected number of 500. The guest speaker will be Pastor Juan Carlos Harrigan from Kansas City, Kansas.

Our main purpose is to do community outreach; let the community know that we are here to support them and help them in their needs and to unite the Christian Community.

We thank you in advance for your consideration.

Thanks for your time.

FRANCISCO ALVAREZ, PASTOR AND ODALIS GONZALEZ, SECRETARY

Moved by Marrano seconded by Szymanski to approve request pending adequate insurance, submission of program of scheduled events to ensure compliance with public policy and refer to Director of Recreation for coordination of event.

Yeas: Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano

Carried 5-0

Tabled Items:

Old Business:

Adjournment:

Moved by Marrano seconded by Szymanski to adjourn meeting Yeas: Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano

Carried 5-0

Frederic J. Marrano-Council President

Jeffrey P. DePasquale - City Clerk

Any items to be placed on the agenda must be received by the City Clerk's Office by noon on the Wednesday before the scheduled meeting to be considered. Any comments made at the meeting are restricted to agenda items only. It is requested that gentlemen remove their hats and that all cell phones be placed in silent mode so as to not disturb the proceedings. Proper decorum and respect towards fellow citizens, Council Members and City Officials must be adhered to or you will be asked to leave the Council Chambers. There is no input from the public during the caucus portion of the meeting. Thank you.

www.lackawannany.gov